(054) 438-1141

HYPERLINK "mailto:timorust1@gmail.com

"timorust1@gmail.com

HYPERLINK

"https://www.linkedin.com/in/tamir-rus

tamov-b4240561/" LinkedIn

GitHub

Summary

DevOps, Full-Stack Developer, Experience as a Backend Developer and in Management, Cyber-Security.

I am highly motivated, autodidact, excel under pressure, responsible, team player and very detail driven, high interpersonal skills, time management abilities, And I have a great passion for the programming world.

Experience

- 2020-2022 Backend Developer at Troi Design & Development.
 - Designed and developed a unique system with client-server solutions, including SAAS permissions, meeting management and multi user access.
 - Construction of a robust database and optimized PostgreSQL for efficient management.
 - o Implemented, developed and managed Git, GitHub, Codespaces versions to streamline the development process.
- 1995-2020 Nursing Manager.
 - o Nursing staff manager in various institutions with 25 years of managerial experience.

Professional knowledge

Front end: JavaScript, Typescript, Angular 8, Vue.js, React.js, HTML5/CSS3, SQL, C, Python.

Back end: Node.js, PHP, Next.js, Prisma.

Development environments: VSCode, WebStorm.

Databases: MySQL, MongoDB.

Others: Bootstrap, Firebase, SupaBase, Swagger, Codelgniter, Postman, API, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PP).

Cyber Security: Web App Penetration Testing and Ethical Hacking, SQL injection attack, SIEM-SOC.

Networking: DNS, DHCP, TCP/IP, UDP, HTTP, VPN, TLS, SSH, Windows Server – AD + GPOs, etc.

DevOps: AWS, Jenkins, Linux, Bash, PowerShell, Wireshark.

Education

- 2023-2024 DevOps (600 hours) at Foreign Studies Unit & DevOps Factory of Alta Systems.
 - o I learned that DevOps focuses on improving software delivery through automation.
 - Key DevOps technologies include CI/CD pipelines, containerization (Docker, Kubernetes), infrastructure as code (Terraform, Ansible), and monitoring tools (Prometheus, Grafana).
- 2022-2023 Cyber and Information Security (700 hours) at Foreign Studies Unit & Cyber Factory of Alta Systems.
 - o Python automation, Mobile Security, web application testing and malware analysis.
 - o Infrastructure hacking, hacking websites and applications, breach prevention, Forensics and reading logs.
- 2020-2021 Full-Stack Developer Course at International Center for High-Tech Studies and INT Integration
 - $\circ\quad \text{Learning About Client-Server development, completed the course with distinction.}$
 - o Self-Implementation of various code projects Link.
- 2018-2020 Programming & Introduction to Algorithms in C Language Course at "Family in Connection"
 - o Completed the course with distinction, covering algorithms in C programming language.
- 1998-2000 **BSN in Nursing** at Tel Aviv University.
- 1988-1994 M.A in Energetic Engineering Studies at Azerbaijan State Oil Academy.

Military Service

1995-2000 Home Front Command Search and Rescue.

Languages

Hebrew - Fluent, English - Full Working Proficiency, Azerbaijani - Native, Turkish- Fluent, Russian - Fluent.

Recommendation

Recommendations will be provided upon request.